# DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

# LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

## **MINUTES**

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room - Room 124
MEETING DATE:	March 8, 2012 – 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control Elisa Nahas, Legal Counsel Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II Douglas Deveny, Secretary

#### HEARINGS - Mary Ellen Gillon:

- 1. CHEN, YAT TUNG LIR.17484 Asian Bistro, Shelton, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2012-272
- 2. **GUGLIELMI, PHILLIP. A. LIR.18018** Piatti, Glastonbury, CT Remove from hearing; fire marshal form received. 2012-274
- PERDONNO, ALEJLANDRA LGB.14414 Dinero Grocery, Hartford, CT Commission grants respondent's request for continuance of compliance meeting. 2011-925

#### 4. LADEN, MICHAEL R. - LIR.18025

McLadden's Irish Publick House, West Hartford, CT Commission grants respondent's request for continuance of compliance meeting. 2011-1062

5. RYLSKI, BARBARA - LCA.6969 Lager House, West Haven, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 10/14/11. 2011-866

Liquor Control Minutes March 8, 2012 Page 2 of 3

- ROSADO, MICHELLE L. LGB.14640 Junco Market X, Bridgeport, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 5 days and \$1,000, of which 2 days and \$1,000 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 12/2/11. 2011-1039
- 7. ALBUCK, WARREN J. LIP.13200 The Wine Cellar, Norwalk, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 12/2/11. 2011-1287
- MARCUS, NICOLE M. LIR.17546 Director's Cut, Stratford, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of \$375 and cease having entertainment other than approved, for incident of 10/28/11. 2011-1215
- 9. PATEL, SONIYA LGB.13681 The New Shop N Go, Waterbury, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 will be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 1/14/12. 2012-89
- 10. **DHARNI, DEVANGI LIP. 13819** Ranis Wine & Liquor, New Haven, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 12/17/11. 2011-1391
- 11. **PATIL, SANJAY H. LIP.13116** College Wine, New Haven, CT Commission rejects offer of 2 days and \$500 for incident of 12/17/11. 2011-1383

# PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

# 12. TISCIA. RYAN M. - LIR.18542

Michaels Restaurant Group LLC, New Haven, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, seller's affidavit, executed copy of current lease agreement, health approval before patio is endorsed. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

# PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

13. **MODI, JALPA S. – LIP.14912.P.CW** Corner Wine and Liquor, Stamford, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

Liquor Control Minutes March 8, 2012 Page 3 of 3

## 14. PFORZHEIMER, CARL A. – LCA.7314.P.CW

Bar Taco Stamford LLC, Stamford, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

# 15. RODRIGUEZ, WILSON F. – LCA.7296.P.CW

El Rancho De Pancho, Norwalk, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

## FINAL PERMITS:

#### 16. CAKEBREAD CELLARS – LSW.708

Rutherford, CA

Commission approved to issue final permit.

# 17. PFORZHEIMER, CARL A. – LCA.7314.P.CW

Bar Taco Stamford LLC, Stamford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of publication notice and 8x10 photos of restrooms and exterior trade name.

18. MAGLIULO, LUCIANO – LIR.18406.P.CW Piatto Osteria, Stamford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of menu and 8x10 photos of entire interior, lockable storage and exterior trade name.

## 19. SELZER, NANCY A. – LCA.7300.P.CW

Tarry Lodge Enoteca & Pizzeria, Westport, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of final publication notice, 8x10 photos (of exterior trade name sign, entire interior including kitchen, bar and dining areas, restroom signs).

## OTHER:

20. **JORDHAMO, CONSTANTINE A. - LCA.6548** Daniels Street, Milford, CT Commission approves the transfer of interest request giving Constantine Jordhamo 100% ownership interest. Commission approves Constantine Jordhamo as substitute permittee.

Adjourned at 8:53 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd